Snohomish County

Department of Emergency
Management

720 BO™ Street SW, Bidg. A
Everstt, WA 98203

(425) 388-5060
WWW.SN0CO,0rg

Dave Somers
County Executive

November 29, 2022

Angie De Groot, Senior Research Scientist
The CNA Corporation

3003 Washington Blvd

Arlington, VA 22201

RE: Professional Services Agreement between Snohomish County and The CNA Corporation, Extension #2
Dear Angie,

Snohomish County gives notice that it hereby exercises the option to extend the term of the Agreement for
another 12 months to March 31, 2024 pursuant to Section 2, Term of Agreement, Time of Performance of the

Agreement, The agreed upon scope of work is contained in Contract Amendment #1 to the Emergency
Management Planning Services Contract.

If you need more information or would like to discuss this matter further, please contact Dara Salmon at 425-
388-5071 or at dara.salmon@snoco.org .

Yours sincerely,

9

Lacey Harper, Executive Director
Lacey.harper@snoco.ctg

Page 1 of §




